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Dear Sir/Ms: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: Reference Amendments #2 & #3: How long does the contractor supplied 
Mabey or Acrow bridge need to be? Can a Mabey or Acrow bridge be knished for the 
long spans at and adjacent to the navigation channel with conventional bridging for 
flanking spans? 

Response: A minimum of 500 feet in length and 24 feet curb to curb shall be 
requiredlsupplied. The flanking spans can be contractor supplied material. The flanking 
spans are still to be 20 feet curb to curb with a transition to 24 feet. 

Question: Reference Glue-Lam. Timber Rail: The specs are asking for ACQ treatment. 
The suppliers are telling us they can't glue ACQ treated lumber. Can the spec be revised 
to include CCA treatment? 

Response: We will be investigating the change fiom ACQ to CCA; another addendum 
will be issued based on the findings. 

Consider this information prior to submitting your bid on May 14,2008. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Bickford 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
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